From: Bidwell, Erin

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: Playbook Signage

Date: Monday, July 7, 2014 9:31:19 AM
Attachments: image002.ipg

image004.0ng

Hi John,
Hope you had a great 4t of July holiday!

Traditionally, TSOs perform the screening functions on Plays and BDOs provide behavior observation
with screening follow up if certain criteria are met. When this type of operation is occurring, we are

required to post signage‘l

(b)(3):49 U.5.C. § 114(r);(b)(5)

| wanted to take your opinion first prior to answering the question below.

Thank you!
Erin

From: Rodriguez, Hector

Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 9:25 AM
To: Bidwell, Erin; BDA.mailbox
Subject: Playbook Signage

Hello All,

(D)3) 40 U5 C.§ 114(r)

Can you please provide some clarification?

Thanks,

Hector M. Rodriguez Jr.

BDA Transportation Security Manager
San Francisco International Airport (SFO)
Transportation Security Administration

Office: 650-266-W
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“Teamwork makes the dream work, only by working in a team will you fulfill your dreams”
-John C. Maxwell

CONFIDENTIALITY: THIS RECORD CONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION THAT IS CONTROLLED UNDER 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15
AND 1520. NO PART OF THIS RECORD MAY BE DISCLOSED TO PERSONS WITHOUT A “NEED TO KNOW,” AS DEFINED IN 49 C.F.R. PARTS
15 AND 1520, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY
ADMINISTRATION OR THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION. UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE MAY RESULT IN CIVIL PENALTIES OR OTHER
ACTION. FOR U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC DISCLOSURE GOVERNED BY 5 U.S.C. 552 AND 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520.
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